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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 3:11 PM
To: Brenda Stallcup
Subject: RE: Quarterly Inventory of Confidential Documents as of June 30, 2015

Per this email the document will be retained. 
 
Angela  
 
From: Brenda Stallcup  
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 3:05 PM 
To: Angela Charles 
Subject: RE: Quarterly Inventory of Confidential Documents as of June 30, 2015 
 
Sorry, it should be marked retain.  Thanks. 
 
From: Angela Charles  
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 2:33 PM 
To: Brenda Stallcup 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: Quarterly Inventory of Confidential Documents as of June 30, 2015 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I am going through the report and on page 6, DN 01092-13, was not checked ‘Retain’ or ‘Return’. 
Please let me know what you what us to do with the document. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Angela Charles 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
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